

QUESTION ONE

Do you agree with the following amendments to Article I of the Georgetown University Student Association Constitution?

- Yes
- No

ARTICLE I: LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY

...

SECTION 2. Every undergraduate student of Georgetown University shall be entitled to **elected** representation ~~on~~ **in** the Senate on the basis of their ~~residence during the academic year~~ **class standing**, who shall be elected in the Fall of each ~~academic year~~ **notwithstanding at-large representation**.

SECTION 2.1. The Senate shall have the power to enact bylaws which determine the total number of Senators, ~~the size or composition of an individual Senator's geographic representative district~~, apportionment of the Senate, **the timing of the elections**, and other issues reasonably related to how Senate seats are distributed among the undergraduate student body. Such bylaws shall only be adopted or amended by a five-sixths majority of the entire Senate membership.

SECTION 2.2. Candidates for the Senate shall ~~only run in the representative district in which they reside~~ **to represent only the class standing of which they are a part, notwithstanding at-large representation**, and voters shall only vote for Senators ~~in~~ **of** their own ~~representative district~~ **class standing, notwithstanding at-large representation**.

...

SECTION 8. The Senate shall have the plenary power to appropriate all Student Association funds, including the aggregate funds from the Student Activities Fee, among the agencies, funding boards, organizations and initiatives it deems fit, including its own annual Operating Budget; all budgets shall be voted upon by two-thirds majority of the Senate following consultation by University administrators, **any miscellaneous organizations as specified by the bylaws** and any and all advisory boards ~~and GPB~~ as specified in the by-laws, and presented to the President of the Student Body for their signature or veto by a time stipulated in the by-laws. The Senate shall also have the power as stipulated in the by-laws to obtain full disclosure of any and all financial records from all advisory boards, organizations and initiatives that are funded by the Student Association.

QUESTION TWO

Do you agree with the following amendments to Article VI of the Georgetown University Student Association Constitution?

- Yes
- No

ARTICLE VI: GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 2: Participation in the Student Association of Georgetown University shall not be restricted on the basis of race, color, religion, national or ethnic origin, **citizenship**, sex, age, marital status, personal appearance, sexual orientation, **gender identity or expression**, family responsibilities, matriculation, political affiliation, ~~physical handicap~~ **ability or disability**, source of income, place of residence or business, **or any other characteristic protected by federal law or the law of the District of Columbia**.